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October 30, 2006

Rachel J. Horowitz

Deputy Attorney General

Richard J. Hughes Justice Complex
25 West Market Street

PO Box 112

Trenton, NJ 08625

Barbara Conklin

Deputy Attorney General

Richard J. Hughes Justice Complex
25 West Market Street

PO Box 112

Trenton, NJ 08625

David C. Frederick, Esq.

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, PLLC
1615 M Street, NW

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20036

Collins J. Sentz, Jr., Esq.

Connolly Bove Lodge & Hutz, LLP
The Nemours Building

1007 N. COrange Street

Suite 878

Wilmington, DE 19801

Re:  New Jersey v. Delaware, No. 134 Original
Dear Counsel:

The next progress report is due on Wednesday, November 8 and our final conference call 1s
scheduled for Thursday, November 9.

Having in mind that the deadline for filing reply memoranda is February 15, I would appreciate
it if you would confer and be prepared to include in the November progress report advice as to:
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1. whether you will want oral argument and, if so, where you prefer that it be held (possible
locations include Portland and Philadelphia); and

2. if you do want oral argument, how much time you believe you will need.

I send this letter at this time so that you will have thought these questions through and be
prepared to discuss them on November 9.

Sincerely,

/; Aol

Ralph I/ Lancaster, Jr.

RIL/eu

U



